# **AURELIEN MASSE**

SSI Pro #: 85512 Nationality: French

Date of Birth: 12-02-1987

www.divewithoreo.com contact@divewithoreo.com (\sum\_ +33-7-66-81-77-73



# SSI DIVEMASTER INSTRUCTOR

# INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATIONS

SSI - Open Water Instructor

SSI - Advanced Open Water Instructor

SSI - Dive Master Instructor

SSI - Deep Diving Instructor

SSI - Dive Guide Instructor

SSI - Enriched Air Nitrox Instructor

SSI - Navigation Instructor

SSI - Night and Limited Visibility Instructor

SSI - React Right Instructor

SSI - Science of Diving Instructor

SSI - Marine Ecology Instructor

SSI - Perfect Buoyancy Instructor

SSI - Diver Stress & Rescue Instructor

SSI - Decompression Diving Instructor

SSI - SSI Explorers Instructor

# OTHER DIVER CERTIFICATIONS

SSI - Recreational Sidemount Diving

TDI - Advanced Nitrox

TDI - Decompression Procedures

SSI - CCR Extended Range Trimix - rEvo

TDI - rEvo Helitrox Decompression Diver

#### DIVING EXPERIENCE

Diver since - March 2016

Divemaster since - November 2018

Instructor since - January 2019

Number of dives - 3200+

Certifications delivered - 350+

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Eco Diving Center - Amoudara, Crete, Greece

Dive Instructor

- Leading dives
- Entry level scuba programs
- Advanced scuba programs
- Professional scuba programs

#### April 2022 - November 2022



- Customer service
- Scuba reviews
- Shop booking and sales

#### Eco Diving Center - Amoudara, Crete, Greece

Dive Instructor

- Leading dives
- Entry level scuba programs
- Advanced scuba programs
- Professional scuba programs

April 2022 - November 2022



- Customer service
- Scuba reviews
- Shop booking and sales

Manta Dive - Gili Air, Lombok, Indonesia

Dive Instructor

- Leading dives
- Entry level scuba programs
- Advanced scuba programs
- Professional scuba programs

January 2019 - February 2022

- Customer service
- Scuba reviews
- Shop booking and sales



Manta Dive - Gili Air, Lombok, Indonesia November 2018 - January 2019

Divemaster

- Leading dives
- Customer service
- Scuba reviews
- Shop booking and sales



OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Global Eagle - Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Software developper & system administrator

Septembre 2016 - July 2018

#### OpenClassrooms- Paris, France

Software developper online mentor

Septembre 2016 - Today

#### ISR Transit- Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Software developper & system administrator

July 2016 - September 2016

# **EDUCATION**

#### Computer engineer master - Montpellier, France

Software developper & system administrator

#### 2015

# LANGUAGES



French - Native Language



English - Fluent spoken and written

#### **OTHERS**

**Driving licence** 

**Own Equipment** 

**Own Sidemount Equipment** 

#### ABOUT ME

I have been living and working in Indonesia and Greece for the last 5 years as a Divernaster and Instructor and currently seeking for a full time or freelance position.

In addition, I am punctual, hard worker, a good team player and very motivated. Funny and always ready to give the best diving experiences to customers. I have team management and shop skills and willing to get equipment maintenance & repair experience in the future.

I consider myself an easy-going person and someone that likes to make other's work easy. Also, I can work under pressure as I worked for a diamond rated diving resort with a large volume of costumers.

To conclude, I have a very strong feeling for the environment and help marine conservation programs as much as I can, such as turtle care & release, reef checks, Biorock, U/W & Land clean-ups.

Thanks for your time and consideration,

Best Regards,

#### **Aurelien Masse**

References on demand